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From:
Sent:
Subject:
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Hi,

Please help to check MV.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Monday, 21 )anuary 2019 5:24 PM

Check MV - SGT2721B (doa: 21/01/2019)
COE PARF.pdf

Thank you!

5rncerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942560 I Direct fax +65 62257402 | mitah@se.msie-asia.com
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Enq u i re PARF/CO E Re bale !g 1 Registq 19d Vch icte
Vehicle Owner Pgrticulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

. Maxilnum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elieibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

' PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
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Singapore NRIC

9183D

scr2727B

No

22 Jan2Qtg

B.M.W.

37OI AT DlAB 4DR ABS HID NAV

B19wn

2072

A1610180N208208

w8A3812080F36M45
13s.0 kW (181 bhp)

$39,s47.00

L6May2OL2

16May2OL2

0

$39,s47.00

Yes

t5May2O22

$2s,7O5.OO

15May2022

B - Car (1501cc & above)

10

$91,000.00

$30,144.00

$ss,849.00
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tlsed BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars Uscd Cars Sell My Car Oirectory Products

Login Sign up

lnsurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Ad

l&t,* by c.t"r"y :l
17 vehicles

Search Selectlon BMW 32Oi

:d[r$|buvEns a selttit.
loans, insurance & ottrtr

pOSt an AdVeftisement fiew 5 years Coc R€n€wat f{}y*ta A,tis 3,6A

Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

xw

Mileage

i)f ivi:awiry 9lli)ijili.rr I 11 yr
iIsr.i]ilre& i $:: .Adv ) ?.i]tl):rr.a
l.'1cr1hlv 51,1S *,y' l,!y l.l1:ijl
GV Credit Pte Ltd l':rrr:j

Any

Oepreciation ', lir:;: i),rii - Eng Cap

Any 2012 Any

Veh Type

Any

Status

Ail

Available

@

SMIV 3 Series 32Oi Luxury 16s,800 $13,430/yr ZTiut-2OrZ LggT K. 74,000 km Luxury

Excellent condition Premium BMw Luxury Edition W$ Low Mileage, Family second car And Always parked Under shelter. Accident Free And Just
Completed Full Seruice (Engine And Transmission),4 Driving M,,,

Posted: 21-Jan-2019 Tags: 2012 BMw 320t, 2012 bmw 320i, BMU/ 320i, bmw 320i, BMt{, 320t, U*d BMW

Bltlw 3 Series 320i 170,800 9t4,400 Nr 28-Sep-2012 t,997 r. 90,000 km

8Mw 3 Series 32oi $69'800 $13,500/yr 30-Nov-2012 t,gg7 cc 113,939 km Luxury Avaitabte
New Arriv-al! (lst Owner Unit!) Cheapest F30 In Town! New Facelift! Nice Sparkling Brownl very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Look Like NewtPowerful &Responsive BMwTwinpower zLTurbocharged Eng.., fiEEI&G}

Posted; 19-Jan-2019 Tags: 2012 BMW 320i, 2012 bmw 320i, BMW 320i, bmw 320i, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

weekly Maintenance wth spray Wax And sonax Product. Pristtne Interior. PML Unit And Regular seruicing. No Agents please.

Posted: 16-Jan-2019 Tags: 2012 Br'rw 320i, 2012 bmw 320i, BMW 320i, bmw 320i, gt'rw, 320i, usd BMw

Luxury Available

@

Available

Available

r ffiW&

BMW 3 Series 32Oi $64,800 1t3,290 lyt 26-Jun-2012 !,997 cc Luxury Available
well Maintalned By Previous owner! Flexible Loan Up To 90%! PML unit. call our Friendly sales consultant Now For viewing And Test Drive. Ail TradeIn Welcome

Postedi 09-Jan-2019 rags: 2012 BMW 320i, 2012 bmw 320i, BMW 320i, bmw 320i, BMw, 320i, used BMw

BMtlt Group electrified sales up 38.4olo

The BMW Group sold more than 140,000 electrified vehicles in 2018, thereby conflrming its leading role in the field of electromobility.

Read this article

BMl,v 3 series 32oi M-sport $65,800 ll3,g7o lyt 24-May-2012 L,gg7 q. 180,000 km Luxury

F30 Model, Wear And Tear Done. Ne$, Tyre, Rear suspension, Gasket Leakage Replaced with New Radiator Hose, conslgnment Unit, Book AAppointment To Vlew The Car Now!

Car Search

- Posted: 0+Jan'2019 Tags: 2012 BMW 320i, 2012 bmw 320i, Br"1u/ 320i, bmw 320i, BMuj,320i, used BMW

BMW 3 Series 32Oi Coupe
Sunroof

t65,e00 913,520 lyr 22-May-ZltZ 1,995 cc 51,000 km Sports Availabl€

Free First Installment! Free First Year Insurance! Now Scrap $65k! Hurry Minimum Loss! Guaranteed Buy Back! November Sp€cial Offer Wth The
Finance With Guaranteed 1000/0 Loan Approval, Free 3 year Insu,,.

Posted: 31-Oec-2018 Tags; 2012 BNlw 320i, 2012 bmw 320i, BMW 320i, bmw 320i, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

Elrllv 3 Seri€s 320i Sport $67,800 $13,980 /yr 12-Jut-2012 1,997 cr 75,000 km Luxury

Graded B Ov .S
cNY offer! High Paper Value! Well Maintained By Previous owner! wear And Tear Done Up! Flexible Loan Up To 90%! rulry Agent leMr-) Unit. Free
Year Extended Premium Warranty Plus Seruicing For peace O,..

Eted: 16-Dec-2018 Tags: 2012 BMlv 320i, 2012 bmw 320i, BMW 320i, bnw 320i, BMW, 320i, Used gMW
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https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=320i&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=BMW
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